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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD 1000 RIO BRAZ
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW Meice e
(505) 3346178

September 16, 1994
Certified #P 987 892 084

Locke-Taylor Drilling Co.
C/O Mr. Tom Smith-Agent
P.O. Box 1618
Farmington, NM 87499

Re:  Tycksen #1 Well, A-23-29N-13W
Dear Mr. Smith:

In November of 1988 NMOCD Order R-8769 (see attached), required all Fruitland completions
to have new C-102 forms submitted to state whether they were coal or sand. To date we have
not received a new C-102 on the referenced well, designating the completion as sand or coal.
In the case of a Fruitland Sand completion, it is a simple matter of adding the word Sand after
Fruitland in the Pool name, ie Kutz, West-Fruitland Sand, but you will, as the agent, have to
do this on a new C-102. I cannot make the change.

If you have any questions please contact me at 334-6178.

Yours truly,
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District Geologist
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